

From: Matthew Harlow

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: January 20, 2014

Subject:

Message:

RE: Correspondence Dated January 14, 2014

Regarding the request to correct the technical data to list the center frequency of operations, please explain how/where you would like that information submitted. In the application form, there are only "Lower Frequency" and "Upper Frequency" entry fields - it is unclear where we would submit center frequency information.

Regarding the request to correct the technical data to list proper emissions, it appears to us that the emissions designation we submitted ("NON") is correct. Please advise.

Thanks,

Matt Harlow
(620) 327-5861